# Phoebe Walker, Actor



HARRINGTON, UNITED STATES · pmlwalker14@yahoo.com · 3023811613

## PROFILE

Hello! My name is Phoebe Walker and I am an actor who has been performing for almost a decade now! I have a very energetic and welcoming personality that comes hand in hand when performing. I have been trained as a singer in Smyrna Delaware and have taken acting courses in Rhode Island and online!

## EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

#### Ensemble, Lake Forest High School

Dec 2019 — Mar 2020, Felton

This was my first high school theatre role! I was lead dancer and an understudy for the role of Lisa.

# Brooke Wyndham , Lake Forest High School

Dec 2022 — Mar 2023, Felton

This was my first principal role in my high school career! I played Brooke Wyndham and was a Delta Nu! I had to sing will jump roping, which has increased my stamina and breath control. This role taught me how to persevere and continue on with the show. This also helped me to stay in character even when I didn't have lines as much as others. During this production I was taught how to properly belt and use my head voice.

#### Lead Actor, Drowning Pool Studios

Jun 2023 — Sep 2023, Dover

I stared to expand my abilities and audition for a short film and a local film company. This role helped to further my acting experience and diversity in the roles I play. I was in a short film called "Dream Lover," where I played a whimsical love interest.

#### Stage Crew, Fine Arts Center

Sep 2023 — Dec 2023, Kingston

This was my first production at the Fine Arts Center in Kingston, Rhode Island. I made sets using wood, metal, etc. I also helped in costuming where I can helping actors with quick changes. The production I did was *Marie Antoinette*.

# EDUCATION

# Lake Forest High School, High School Diploma

Aug 2019 — Jun 2023, Felton

## SKILLS

Voice Trained

Modern Dance

Film Acting

Excellent Collaboration Skills

Trained Tumbler

Fast Learner

**Reading Music** 

Singing with a Orchestra

#### HOBBIES

My hobbies include singing, acting, dancing, cooking, crocheting and other crafts! I graduated from my school with High Honors and performed "For Good" from the amazing musical *Wicked* at my class' graduation ceremony.

#### COURSES

# Acting I, University of Rhode Island

Sep 2023 — Dec 2023

## Intro to Stagecraft

Sep 2023 — Dec 2023

# EXTRA-CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES

#### Drama Club

Sep 2019 — Dec 2023

Although it is just high school, I have gained my experience in Theatre and from here was given sources to help me train my vocal ability and acting.

## REFERENCES

## References available upon request